
 

    Truckee, CA  

Dear DPR Estimator, 

 

We’d like to submit our bid to perform the interior glazing scope for the Gattaca project. 

  

Price……………………………………………............. $136,344            

 

INCLUSIONS  

Furnish and install all interior glazing per the project contract documents – plans & specifications. 

 

EXCLUSIONS  

Sales Tax 

Bond          

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions when it comes to our bid.  

 

Thank you for the opportunity,  

Mr Arnie Freeze 

Estimator          

Stay Frosty 

 


